

HALIE KOEHLER

WEB DEVELOPER | FINE ARTIST

h.koehler.wolf@gmail.com
210.232.0196
github.com/haliekoebler
[linkedin.com/in/haliekoebler](https://www.linkedin.com/in/haliekoebler)

Java and JavaScript developer transitioning from 5+ years of working as an artist.
Full-stack web developer looking to contribute ample experience in aesthetics to a front-end team.
Currently focused on learning Angular and React to create dynamic applications and expand my overall skill set.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

Weather Application

Weather app that makes AJAX calls to two API's to generate the weather forecast at any given location on the globe. User is able to drag and drop a pin using an stylized Google Map and receive current weather and forecast at specified location.

Simple Simon Game

Interactive game modeled after the original "Simon Says" game. Built using JavaScript, jQuery and CSS. Worked through various issues with timing and array building to store Simon's sequence.

ARTiScene

A community for artists and art lovers to showcase, connect, and buy / sell artwork. Full-stack Java web application developed by myself and 2 other Codeup students as our capstone project. Check it out at: artiscene.us

SKILLS

Programming

Java, MySQL, JavaScript, AJAX, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML

Software

IntelliJ, Photoshop, Illustrator

Management

Experienced self-starter, Freelancing and Entrepreneurship, Project Management

EDUCATION

Codeup, Oct 2016 - Feb 2017

Completed 16-week immersive program in full-stack technologies, spending 536+ hours learning curriculum and building real world projects.

Rocky Mountain College of Art + Design

Aug. 2008 - Dec. 2011

Studied both Fine Arts and Illustration

North East School of the Arts, 2008

Visual Arts Major

EXPERIENCE

Owner, H.Koehler Artwork

Mar. 2014 - Present

- Manages art career as legitimate business
- Selectively accepts commissioned work and establishes contracts specific to job and client
- Provides detailed estimates and invoices in timely manner

Resident Artist, Emerald City Organics

Feb. 2012 - Nov. 2013

- Hand-painted large-scale murals in multiple locations
- Managed marketing and designed / submitted all ads to multiple monthly publications with limited oversight
- Established company's overall aesthetic

Cashier, Whole Foods Market

Jan. 2011 - Feb. 2012

- Received 5 perfect "Secret Shopper" scores
- Co-managed stores "Green Mission" program, educated team members on proper recycling / composting, and tracked all landfill, recyclable, and compost that left store

Head Tutor, RMCAD

Feb. 2009 - Dec. 2010

- Tutor peers in Liberal Arts and Art History
- Supervised 4 - 5 other tutors, maintained weekly work schedules and managed follow up appt.